

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2265

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 854 of the Senate Journal and page 913 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2265 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~the lesser of~~", after "~~one~~" insert "two", and remove the overstrike over "~~hundred dollars or~~"

Page 1, line 20, remove "up to"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~the lesser of~~", after "~~one~~" insert "two", remove the overstrike over "~~hundred dollars or~~", and remove "up to"

Renumber accordingly